
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 17 OCTOBER 
2013 
 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Shirley Harper-O'Neill 
Patricia Jackson 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 9 October 2013 

 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Steven Maiden 
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: smaiden@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 
 

 



 

 

Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 
• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 
• Footpaths and Bridleways 
• Road safety and education  
• Planning & Building Control 
• Libraries 
• The Borough’s heritage and history 
• Sport & Leisure services 
• Waste management & recycling 
• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 

development 
• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 
• Registrars & Bereavement Services 
• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 
• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 
• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  
• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
 

 Title of Report  Page 

1 Apologies for Absence 
 

 
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 
 

 
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public and 
that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 
 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 25 September 2013 
 

1 - 4 
 

5 Major Review on water conservation - first witness session 
 

5 - 8 
 

6 Forward Plan 
 

9 - 16 
 

7 Work Programme 2013 
 

17 - 20 
 



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
25 September 2013 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Michael White (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), 
Patricia Jackson, Carol Melvin, David Payne, Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) and 
Lynne Allen  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Nigel Dicker (Deputy Director of Public Safety & Environment), Steven Maiden 
(Democratic Services Officer) and Paul Richards (Green Spaces and Leisure Services 
Manager) 
 

18. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 31 JULY 2013  (Agenda 
Item 4) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting dated 31 July 2013 were agreed as 
an accurate record. 
 

19. SCOPING REPORT - USING OUR WATER: IMPROVING EFFICIENCY AND 
DEVELOPING LONG-TERM STRATEGIES  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 Officers provided a brief presentation on the proposed review into water conservation 
within Hillingdon in which they noted that three key areas would be explored: 

§ Water and the Borough’s Green Spaces; 
§ Water and the Council’s Corporate Estate; and 
§ Developing the Council’s Water Strategy. 

These topics would be mirrored by three themed witness sessions. 
 
Following discussion, it was agreed that officers would explore the viability of inviting 
the following witnesses in addition to those already set out on the scoping report: 

§ A representative from the Environment Agency 
§ A representative from the Colne Valley Regional Park 
§ Representatives from local conservation groups 
§ A representative from Affinity Water (formerly Veola) 
§ A Brunel University academic with expertise in water conservation 
§ A representative from Thames Water 
§ A representative from Heathrow Airport 

 
Members raised concerns that some of the changes recommended by the review could 
have detrimental and unforeseen impacts on the Borough’s water levels.  
 
Officers confirmed that the Environment Agency was responsible for ensuring the 
sustainability of water supply within the Borough and that they would not permit 
initiatives that threatened the environment or the condition of the Borough’s waterways.  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  
It was agreed that site visits would be arranged later in the review once Members had 
identified the main areas that they wished to explore. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. the Scoping Report be agreed; 
2. officers explore the viability of inviting representatives from: 

a. Heathrow Airport 
b. The Environment Agency 
c. Thames Water 
d. Affinity Water 
e. Colne Valley Regional Park 
f. Local Conservation Groups 
g. Brunel University 

 
20. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 6) 

 
 Following discussion, Members requested further information on a number of items on 

the Forward Plan. 
 
A Member requested an update on what s106 agreements were in place in the 
Borough and what funds were being spent on. It was noted that this information would 
only be requested by the Committee if it was not provided on a future Cabinet agenda.  
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. the Forward Plan be noted 
2. further information be provided on the following: 

1. the Council’s road depots including information on the status of 
Harlington Road Depot; 

2. the arrangements surrounding the sale and conversion of loft 
spaces to leaseholders; and 

3. how many new pedestrian crossing wardens the Council had, 
whether they had been put in place and the reasons for any wardens 
not being put in place.   

 
21. WORK PROGRAMME 2013  (Agenda Item 7) 

 
 Officers advised that the issues of enforcing Khat and spitting offences, previously 

considered by the Committee, were being progressed by officers. 
 
Members congratulated officers on their work in these areas.  
 
Officers further advised that a letter would be drafted to be put on roadside memorials 
as a reminder of the Council’s policy of removing memorials after a year. This would be 
considered by the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation & Recycling and, 
subject to approval, would be considered by the Committee in due course. 
 
It was agreed that the meeting scheduled for 14 November 2013 would be rescheduled 
to 12 November 2013. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. subject to the approval of the Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transportation & Recycling, officers provide a draft reminder letter on 
roadside memorials to the Committee in due course; and 

2. the meeting of 14 November 2013 be rescheduled to 12 November 2013.  
Page 2



  
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.30 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Steven Maiden on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 
 

PART 1 – Members, Public & Press 

 

 
MAJOR REVIEW  –  USING OUR WATER: IMPROVING EFFICIENCY AND DEVELOPING 
LONG-TERM STRATEGIES –  WITNESS SESSION 1 
 

Contact Officer: Steven Maiden  
Telephone: 01895 250692 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To enable the Committee to gather evidence as part of their Major Review into water 
conservation within the Borough. 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
1. Question the witnesses 
2. Highlight issues for further investigation 
3. To make a note of possible recommendations for the review 
 
INFORMATION 
 
On 25 September 2013 Members agreed that the first Major Review of this Committee 
should focus on the issue of water conservation within the Borough.  

 
For this first witness session Members will hear evidence from: 
 

Name Position 

Paul Richards Green Spaces and Leisure Services Manager 
Alastair Wilson Environment Agency 

 
 

PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 
Water Conservation Review – Terms of Reference 
Information on this aspect of the review 
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
(1) Members are asked to question the witnesses to enable them to gather evidence as part 

of the review. 
 

(2) To identify any areas or other lines of enquiry which will be required to help Members in 
their review. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 
 

PART 1 – Members, Public & Press 

 

USING OUR WATER: IMPROVING EFFICIENCY AND DEVELOPING LONG-TERM 
STRATEGIES 

 
Terms of Reference 

 

General 

1. To gather evidence in order to develop a broad understanding of: 
a. The Council’s current water usage practices in both its green spaces and across 

the corporate estate, 
b. The scope of the Council’s existing policies regarding its own water usage,  
c. The planning requirements that the Council places on developers building in the 

Borough.  

Water and Our Green Spaces 

2. To explore possible ways in which the Council could make short-, medium- and long- 
term improvements to its water usage in award-winning green spaces; 

3. To explore alternative water supply options and determine where the Council can get best 
value for money and have the best possible impact on the environment; 

4. To make recommendations that produce financial savings, increased efficiency and add 
to the Council’s reputation as an authority with an innovative and leading approach to 
green spaces; 

Water and Our Corporate Estate 

5. To explore how the Council could make cost-effective changes to its water usage 
practices across the corporate estate; 

6. To make recommendations that improve how the Council uses water within its own 
buildings with a view to reducing usage and producing positive financial and 
environmental impacts; 

Developing Our Water Strategy 

7. To contribute to the development of future water requirements set out in the Local Plan 
Part 2;  

8. In conjunction with the Environment Agency and water companies, to contribute to future 
plans for conserving and reducing water usage in the Borough; and 

9. To make recommendations that put measures in place to ensure that the Borough’s water 
usage is brought in line with the London average as determined by the London State of 
the Environment Report. 

Page 6



Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 
 

PART 1 – Members, Public & Press 

 

Information on this aspect of the Review: 
 

Water and Our Green Spaces 
 
Maintaining the Council’s award-winning green spaces involves significant water use which 
comes at both a financial and environmental cost to the Council. Despite the costs associated 
with the use of water, the issue has never been explored strategically at the Committee level and 
officers are of the opinion that improvements could be made to our operations following a 
comprehensive review. 
 
There are two areas that officers believe could be productively reviewed:  
 

1. Exploring water supply options: It has been advised that the Council could explore the 
use of bore holes throughout the Borough as a cheaper and more sustainable alternative 
to its current water supply. Introducing bore holes would reduce the Council’s 
dependency on external water companies which, in turn, could lead to savings on water 
expenditure. The Committee would explore whether or not this would be a viable spend-
to-save scheme and make appropriate recommendations in the light of the financial 
challenges currently facing the Council. 

 
2. Exploring efficiencies within the current system: Irrespective of whether the Council can 

achieve savings through changes to its water supply, there is scope to review the use of 
water within our green spaces more generally. This could include exploring what 
vegetation is used, how vegetation is watered, whether new techniques could be used to 
reduce the amount of watering that is required etc.  

 
Impact: Until a review is undertaken it will not be possible to assess what impact could be made 
on the use of water in our green spaces. However, officers are confident that there is scope for 
savings and efficiencies to be made at some level and that this would have a positive impact on 
the environmental and financial costs associated with this area of operations. The review would 
also make a contribution in assisting the Council to maintain and improve its Green Flag record 
and demonstrate a commitment to having a positive impact on the environment as well as an 
innovative approach to its parks. 

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 

FORWARD PLAN

Contact officer: Steven Maiden
                      Telephone: 01895 250692

REASON FOR ITEM 

The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 

At the meeting of 25 September 2013 the Committee requested clarification on the 
standard item, “Sale, and Conversion, of loft space to leaseholders and also extension of 
Leasehold Interests of flats under the 1993 Act”.

Occasionally, Cabinet Members are asked by officers to approve the grant of an 
extension to the leasehold interests of flats, where the Council is freeholder. Formal 
applications are made by the leaseholders under the Leasehold Reform, Housing and 
Urban Development Act 1993 and the Council has to respond by means of a Counter 
Notice and then to agree a premium for the extended term in each case.

Similarly, Cabinet Members may also be asked to approve the extensions of leasehold 
interests on loft-spaces. Additionally, a small number of residents also put in occasional 
requests to purchase the loft space from the Council above their flat to increase the size 
of their home. 

Updates on other areas of the Forward Plan requested at this meeting will be provided to 
the Committee in due course.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   

 Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 

INFORMATION

1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 
within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Page 10



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

95
6

C
le

an
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
as

te
 

co
n

tr
ac

t
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
a 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 &
 

lo
ck

in
g 

of
 p

ub
lic

 to
ile

ts
, c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

cl
in

ic
al

 w
as

te
 &

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f t

he
 c

on
te

nt
s 

of
 

do
g 

fo
ul

in
g 

bi
ns

.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 N

ig
el

 
D

ic
ke

r
P

riv
at

e 
(3

)

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 
m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 

m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

C
ab
in
et
 m

ee
ti
ng
 -
 2
4 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
01

3

C
ab
in
et
 m

ee
ti
ng
 -
 2
1 
N
ov
em

be
r 
20

13

C
ab
in
et
 m

ee
ti
ng
 -
 1
9 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20

13

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
1

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 11



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

96
8a

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 B

u
d

g
et

 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 F

o
re

ca
st

 
20

14
/1

5 
- 

20
17

/1
8 

   
   

   
   

B
U

D
G

E
T

 &
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 
F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
F

or
ec

as
t (

M
T

F
F

),
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

dr
af

t G
en

er
al

 
F

un
d 

re
se

rv
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 in

di
ca

tiv
e 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

A
ll

20
-F

eb
-1

4
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o 
&

 
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot

F
D

 -
 P

au
l 

W
ha

ym
an

d 
P

ub
lic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 &
 

ra
te

pa
ye

rs
S

I
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fr
o

m
 P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 

m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

C
ab
in
et
 m

ee
ti
ng
 -
 2
3 
Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

14

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
2

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 12



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

98
2

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
A

ir
 

H
an

d
lin

g
 U

n
it

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

T
he

 o
ffi

ce
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 a

ir-
co

nd
iti

on
ed

 b
y 

fo
ur

 a
ir 

ha
nd

lin
g 

un
its

 
(A

H
U

s)
. T

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

or
ig

in
al

 u
ni

ts
 a

re
 n

ow
 in

 a
 p

oo
r 

co
nd

iti
on

, s
uf

fe
rin

g 
hi

gh
 le

ve
ls

 o
f c

or
ro

si
on

, s
ei

ze
d 

va
lv

es
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ha
vi

ng
 to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 o
ve

rr
id

de
n.

 
T

he
se

 u
ni

ts
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

ou
tm

od
ed

 a
nd

 u
n-

ec
on

om
ic

al
 in

 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d 

ov
er

ha
ul

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

a 
m

od
er

n,
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

sy
st

em
.

U
xb

rid
ge

 
S

ou
th

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 N

is
h 

P
ar

m
ar

 / 
A

nt
ho

ny
 

P
ay

ne

C
or

po
ra

te
 

co
ns

ul
te

es
N

E
W

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

N
E

W

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 

N
E

W

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 
m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r
N

E
W

C
ab
in
et
 m

ee
ti
ng
 -
 1
3 
Fe

br
ua
ry
 2
01

4

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
3

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 13



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

96
8b

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 B

u
d

g
et

 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 F

o
re

ca
st

 
20

14
/1

5 
- 

20
17

/1
8 

   
   

   
   

B
U

D
G

E
T

 &
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 
F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 s

et
 o

ut
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
's

 b
ud

ge
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 C

ou
nc

il,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
or

ec
as

t (
M

T
F

F
),

 w
hi

ch
 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

dr
af

t G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
re

se
rv

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 
A

cc
ou

nt
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

.

A
ll

20
-F

eb
-1

4
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o 
&

 
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot

F
D

 -
 P

au
l 

W
ha

ym
an

d 
P

ub
lic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 &
 

ra
te

pa
ye

rs

N
E

W

98
3

V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
  a

pp
ro

ve
 a

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

to
 

aw
ar

d 
a 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 

ve
hi

cl
e 

re
pa

ir 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
C

ou
nc

il 
ve

hi
cl

es
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t e
xe

rc
is

e.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 D

av
id

 
F

is
he

r
C

or
po

ra
te

 
co

ns
ul

te
es

N
E

W
P

riv
at

e 
(3

)

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

N
E

W

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 

N
E

W

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 
m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r
N

E
W

C
A
B
IN
ET

 M
EM

B
ER

 D
EC

IS
IO
N
S 
- 
LI
ST
 O
F 
ST
A
N
D
A
R
D
 IT

EM
S 
C
O
N
SI
D
ER

ED
 E
A
C
H
 M
O
N
T
H

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
4

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 14



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

S
I

N
ew

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
10

6 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
us

e 
lo

ca
lly

.
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot
 &

 
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o

R
S

 -
 N

ik
ki

 
W

ya
tt

S
I

L
o

ca
l S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
fu

n
d

ed
 s

ch
em

es

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 p
et

iti
on

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

ac
tio

n
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

av
id

 
K

no
w

le
s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up

S
I

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

av
id

 
K

no
w

le
s

S
I

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 -
 L

o
ca

l 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

Lo
ca

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ea
lm

, p
ar

ki
ng

, r
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

, s
ch

oo
l t

ra
ve

l, 
w

al
ki

ng
, c

yc
lin

g,
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 T

ra
ffi

c 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

s.

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 D
av

id
 

K
no

w
le

s

S
I

S
al

e,
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
, 

o
f 

lo
ft

 s
p

ac
e 

to
 

le
as

eh
o

ld
er

s 
an

d
 

al
so

 e
xt

en
si

o
n

 o
f 

L
ea

se
h

o
ld

 In
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
fl

at
s 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
19

93
 A

ct

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
ny

 is
su

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 lo
ft 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
al

so
 

co
ns

id
er

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

le
as

eh
ol

d 
in

te
re

st
s 

fo
r 

se
ve

ra
l f

la
ts

 w
he

re
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
as

 fr
ee

ho
ld

er
 h

as
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

R
ef

or
m

 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ct

 1
99

3.
  T

he
 r

ep
or

t 
w

ill
 r

ec
om

m
en

d 
gr

an
t o

f t
he

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

 
w

he
re

 th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

is
 v

al
id

 a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o 

an
d 

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne

R
S

 -
 M

ik
e 

P
at

er
so

n 
/ 

D
av

id
 

O
lle

nd
or

f

N
E

W
P

riv
at

e 
(1

,2
,3

)

S
I

C
h

ry
sa

lis
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

o
f 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r(

s)
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
D

ou
gl

as
 

M
ill

s 
&

 C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 H

el
en

a 
W

eb
st

er

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
5

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 15



R
e

f
D

ec
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

ar
d

(s
)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

S
I

E
re

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 
R

en
ew

al
 o

f 
S

tr
ee

t 
F

u
rn

it
u

re

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

C
ab

in
et

's
 d

ec
is

io
n 

on
 2

4t
h 

S
ep

te
m

be
r,

 fi
na

l 
si

gn
-o

ff 
of

 a
ny

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
ga

in
st

 th
is

 te
rm

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
m

us
t b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s.

A
ll

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 
an

d 
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o

R
S

 -
 J

oh
n 

F
er

n

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
6

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
er

se
d

es
 A

L
L

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ed
it

io
n

s

Page 16



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 

RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
2013/14 
 

Contact Officer: Steven Maiden  
Telephone: 01895 250692 

 
All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. 

 
 
REASON FOR REPORT 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is a 
standard item at the end of each agenda.  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and reviews.  
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Meeting Dates and Rooms - Meetings start at 5.30pm unless indicated below 
 

Meetings 
 

Room 

29 May 2013 CR3 
31 July 2013 CR3 
25 September 2013 CR3 
17 October 2013 CR3 
14 November 2013 CR3 
4 December 2013 CR3A 
21 January 2014 CR3A 
26 February 2014 CR6 
26 March 2014 CR3 
30 April 2014 CR3 
28 May 2014 CR3 

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Review Discussion – to discuss and agree potential review 
topics for 2013/14 
Update on the Dropped Kerb Scheme 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

29 May 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report for 
Major Review 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents 
Services 2014/15 

Briefing note on fly tipping in the Borough 

Update on the Borough’s roadside memorials 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

31 July 2013 
 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report for 
Major Review into Water Conservation 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

25 September 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – first witness 
session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

17 October 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – second witness 
session 
Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

14 November 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – third witness 
session 

4 December 2013 
 
 Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Page 18



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2013 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 

 
Consideration of topics for Single Meeting Review 
Update on implementation of Pest Control Review 
recommendations 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

26 February 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Single Meeting Review 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

26 March 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Consideration of draft final report for Single Meeting 
Review 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

30 April 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 28 May 2014 

 Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 

Major Review into Water Conservation – consideration of 
draft final report 

Budget Report for consideration 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

21 January 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 25 September 2013
	5 Major Review on water conservation - first witness session
	6 Forward Plan
	7 Work Programme 2013

